From: Rutan, Ed

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:07 PM
To: Shreeve, Bianca

Cc: Ferguson, Boyd

Subject: RE: Specialized Bike Demo

Bianca—

Because the Mayor will only be using the bike for the Mayors Rivalry Ride, which is a part of his official
duties as Mayor—even if only ceremonial, and NOT for his personal use at any time, | think that the use
of the bike can be viewed as a gift to the City rather than as a gift to the Mayor personally.

Thanks
Ed

IMPORTANT: E-mail from the City Attorney's Office is likely to contain confidential and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal of
any such communication is prohibited without the express approval of the City Attorney or a Deputy City
Attorney in writing or by e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
delete all copies.

From: Shreeve, Bianca

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:02 PM

To: Rutan, Ed

Subject: Specialized Bike Demo

Hi Ed,

Specialized Bike Products offered the Mayor to demo a road bike next time he needed to. The
opportunity has now arose for Mayor Becker to require a road bike for the Mayors Rivalry Ride on
December 5. I’'m checking in with you to make sure this is part of his official duties as Mayor and not a
personal gift. Once the race is over, he will return the bike.

Thanks,
Bianca

Bianca Shreeve

Assistant to Mayor Ralph Becker
451 S. State Street Room 306
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Bianca.Shreeve@slcgov.com
(801) 535-7743
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